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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA -+ - =--= 227

TAMPA DIVISION L T

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. CASENO. 7230 {10 SDm ~Ad
BARUCH ROCHE II 18 U.S.C. § 930(a)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE

On or about November 3, 2023, in the Middle District of Florida, the
defendant,
BARUCH ROCHE 11,
did knowingly attempt to possess or cause to be present a firearm, that is, a Colt
5.56 Carbine, in a Federal facility.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 930(a).

FORFEITURE

1. The allegations contained in Count One are incorporated by
reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture, pursuant to the provisions of 18
U.S.C. § 2253.

2. Upon conviction of a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 930(a), the

defendant shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and
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the United States shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant
to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 U.S5.C. § 2253(b).
A TRUE BILL,
Foreperson
ROGER B. HANDBERG

United States Attorney

By:

Rusony KUBRK LD

Assistant United States Attomey
Chief, Special Victims Section
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Florida
Tampa Division

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

BARUCH ROCHE II

INDICTMENT

Violations: 18 U.5.C. § 930(a)

A true biH! | i

Foreperson

Filed in open court this 7% day

of December 2023.
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